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June 20, 2019
Request for Proposal: 
RFQ0619MUSINST - Musical Instruments 2019-2020
Addendum # 1
The Request for Quote (RFQ) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses and clarification to Exhibit A.
Questions
Question 1:
Are vendors able to bid instruments on specifications rather than brands?
Response:
Per the specifications in the RFQ, #2, preference will be given to quotes for the specified makes and models. Only comparable substitutions will be considered.
Question 2:
Regarding violin outfits, would the District prefer a carbon fiber or wooden bow?
Response:
Carbon fiber
Questions 3:
Regarding the violin outfits, would the District prefer thermoplastic or foam-lined cases?
Response:
Thermoplastic
Questions 4:
What specifications/brands of cases, strings and bows would the District be interested in for the Krutz stringed instruments?
Response:
The District would prefer Glasser carbon fiber bows, black, thermoplastic cases and D’Addario Prelude strings.
Questions 5:
Regarding cellos, would the District prefer fully-carved or laminated cellos?
Response:
Laminated
Questions 6:
Under Brass Instruments, a Yamaha 667 French Horn is listed, but that is not a current model number. The 667 was replaced by the YHR-671; but there is also a model 657, which is an intermediate horn. For which model is the District wanting bids?
Response:
The District would like bids for both current models
Question 7:
Since the Roland HP-505 and HP-507 digital piano models have been discontinued, for which model(s) is the District wanting bids?

Response:
The District would like bids for the Roland HP-603 and HP-704 digital piano models.
Clarification to Exhibit A

See attached revised Exhibit A.

End of Addendum #1
